

FW: AG on fair Hydro

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 27 Sep 2017 16:47:59 -0400

From: Jancik, Mike (OPO)
Sent: September-27-17 4:12 PM
To: Ghiassi, Ali (MOF); Pichelli, Jason (TBS); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Killorn, Bill (OPO)
Subject: AG on fair Hydro

Hi Folks -

Wanting to confirm that the three Ministries will work together to prepare comment / response to AG re: FHP draft report, with Energy holding pen, to be signed off and signed by all DMs and whatever other staff as appropriate.

Mike

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.